

# IAN SANDERSON

Quality, Health, Safety, Environment Professional

83 Queens Parade  
CLEETHORPES, DN35 0DQ  
+44 7814 534 594 (Mobile)  
+44 1472 234412  
[iansanderson\\_is@hotmail.com](mailto:iansanderson_is@hotmail.com)

## PERSONAL STATEMENT

As a successful, accomplished and dynamic individual with considerable knowledge of Hydrocarbon Refining, the Petrochemical Industry and Nuclear Installations, I am experienced in training and assessing multi-disciplined workforces including Emergency Response Teams.

With proven leadership skills, including delivering training and presentations, I take a proactive approach to motivate and train teams to the high standard expected from today's client. My strengths include a natural ability in building and maintaining positive working relationships utilizing strong skills in all levels of communication.

These attributes, together with confidence, self-motivation and loyalty lead me to believe that I would be an asset to your business and become a valued member of the team.

## QUALIFICATIONS & TRAINING

<b>QUALIFICATIONS</b>	NEBOSH Certificate
BOSIET & MIST	NEBOSH Fire Safety & Risk Practical Application
BTec Petroleum Technology	NVQ Refinery Field Operations
City & Guilds 060 Process & Plant Technology Part 1	City & Guilds 060 Process & Plant Technology Part 2
<b>TRAINING</b>	
Fire Fighting/Breathing Apparatus Instructor (TEEX & Faulks)	Safety Awareness & H2S Mini Filter Training
Environmental Awareness	Kinetic Lifting/Manual Handling
Root Cause Analysis Failure	PTW Authoriser/Issuer/Higher Approver
Emergency Medical Technician – ALSS	High level Rescue – Mines Accredited
Risk Assessments	Process Safety Course
Single Vessel Permit Co-Ordinator	Conoco Phillips Mintra Matrix
Fire Warden Trained Class A Fire Instructor and Trainer	D Class Suit Trainer
Breathing Apparatus Instructor	EMT Level Medical Responder
Hydrofluoric Acid First Responder	First Line Spill Responder

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

DATES	DETAILS
April 2019 – Present	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>□ Permit Coordinator Safety Advisor for Engenda on the Salt End Chemical Park for the Rhino Project.</li><li>□ Responsible for the issue of Control of Work for a multi discipline work force including working over water to a Jetty head 1km into the Humber Estuary.</li><li>□ Attending weekly liaison and coordination meeting with the client (Ineos)</li><li>□ Reviewing RAMS and maintaining safety file.</li></ul>
Aug 2018 – April	<p style="text-align: center;">LEDWOOD ENGINEERING</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>□ Working as HSA on FM2 Ferrybridge fuel from waste project, currently one of the largest construction sites in Europe.</li><li>□ Handling a multi-disciplined work force including welders, platers and riggers and all the risks associated with the same.</li></ul>

HERTEL ALTRAD

Apr 2018  
-  
Aug 2018

- Worked as HSA on two projects - Lucite facility, Teeside and Vivergo Fuels, BP Saltend.
- Development and awareness of suitable and relevant policies, processes and procedures to ensure a safe working environment including rollout and management of the company systems.
- Proper and timely assessment of risks to health and safety and environment to ensure adherence to statutory monitoring requirements and implementation of measures and arrangements identified as necessary from the assessments.
- Statutory compliance in the provision of emergency procedures, first aid and welfare facilities, safety signs, relevant protective clothing and equipment (PPE), and incident reporting to the relevant authorities.
- Carried out regular inspections of the sites in the region to identify hazards and contraventions of company policy, procedures and practices. Recommended appropriate remedial action.
- Investigated such accidents and dangerous occurrences as were required by the company with a view to establish the true causes and made recommendations for the prevention of recurrences.
- Prevention and precautions against, or adequate control of, exposure to hazardous substances and danger from flammable, explosive, electrical, noise, radiation and manual handling risks.

May 2017 - Apr 2018		MPM NORTHWEST <input type="checkbox"/> HSEQ for a new jetty construction sub contracted to Dong Energy with direct responsibility for all health and safety aspects. <input type="checkbox"/> Regularly met with the principal contractor and developer.
Oct 2015 - Jan 2017	PHILLIPS 66 (P66)	<u>HSA @ THEDDLETHORPE GAS TERMINAL (2015 – 2017)</u> <input type="checkbox"/> Responsible for daily safety on the live plant. <input type="checkbox"/> Regularly met with management regarding SCERAs and SCEDRAs (safety notifications). <input type="checkbox"/> Rolled out the previous day's PSI cards to operations. <input type="checkbox"/> Worked alongside the Contract HAS Officers on the Freon Replacement Project. <input type="checkbox"/> Processed Tier 1 Audits <input type="checkbox"/> Completed Field Verifications and Pre-Job Safety Meetings as scheduled.
July 2015 - Aug 2015		PETROFAC MALAYSIA <u>EMERGENCY RESPONSE MANAGEMENT TRAINER</u> <input type="checkbox"/> Taught Malaysian students in the evacuation of an offshore installation, included real time simulations, organised resources to safely shut down a platform and evacuation in the event of a PAPA being declared.
Feb 2015 - May 2015		DOOSANBABCOCK <input type="checkbox"/> HSA with Nuclear Clearance on the EEF Hashem 1 and 2 Nuclear Sties during their routine outage. <input type="checkbox"/> Single Vessel Permit Co-Ordinator for the FCC Unit during the Mega Turnaround on P66.
1992 - 2015	PHILLIPS 66 (P66) @ HUMBER REFINERY	P66 refine a wide range of hydrocarbon products from crude oil. These include petroleum coke, gasoline, LPG, diesel, benzene and distillates. The products trade under the brand name of JET. <u>SHIFT SAFETY OFFICER/FIRE FIGHTER/MEDIC (2007 to 2015)</u> <input type="checkbox"/> Produced and delivered PowerPoint presentations, site inductions, safety briefings and toolbox talks to operators and contractors in the classroom and the field. <input type="checkbox"/> Delivered and maintained Operator Training including breathing apparatus, emergency response, casualty handling, confined space and rope rescue. <input type="checkbox"/> Deputised for the Refinery Protection Leader. <input type="checkbox"/> Command and control of all refinery emergencies on shift – provided support to TLOR during emergencies. <input type="checkbox"/> Liaised with Area Leaders to co-ordinate training requirements. <input type="checkbox"/> Responsible for accident and incident investigations using IMPACT electronic reporting system. <input type="checkbox"/> Complied with PUMA (Personal Undertaking to Minimise Accidents) behavioural safety tracking system. <input type="checkbox"/> Produced, issued and co-ordinated all relevant Permits. <input type="checkbox"/> Reviewed and approved Contractor Risk Assessments and Method Statements. <input type="checkbox"/> Supervised BA smoke chamber training and cylinder record keeping. <input type="checkbox"/> Carried out unit and building Level One Safety Audits and Inspections. <input type="checkbox"/> Covered on major refinery T & I events as HSE Advisor. <input type="checkbox"/> Involved in emergency planning and response. <input type="checkbox"/> Carried out qualitative and quantitative face fit testing. <u>PROCESS PLANT OPERATOR (1992 to 2006)</u> <input type="checkbox"/> Worked on Aromatics Extraction Unit (Liquid/Liquid Separation), Catalytic Reforming, LPG Merox Treatment, Sour Water Processing, Hydrodealkylation, Hydrogen Purification, High Capacity Compressors, Refinery Hydrogen Circuit and Sour Gas to Sulphur Conversion.

### KEY PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- Organisational** As a capable and highly organised person, I prioritise my workload in order to meet targets and deliver results, remaining calm under pressure with the ability to multi-task.
- Interpersonal** Used to liaising with a wide variety of people and building relationships at all levels; I am a professional person who has a positive hands-on, 'can do' attitude and a flexible working approach.
- Communication** I am an effective communicator and arbitrator able to listen to the needs of numerous parties in a confident, polite and professional manner, then give a fair and just response remaining approachable at all times.